
From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:34 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; John Roberts 
Cc: Fetter, Robert H.; Podlaski, Rick 
Subject: RE: Status update request for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 02-

36-578316 
 
Tauren, 
 
ERM submitted the surface water and sediment evaluation last week to the WDNR.  We are working on 
the other work plan items and expect to have them documented for review in the next couple months. 
 
Regards, 
 
David 
 
 
David de Courcy-Bower, PE 
(Licensed in WI, MI) 
Partner 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
 
ERM 
7311 W Greenfield Avenue | West Allis, WI 53214 
T +1 414 977-4705 | M +1 414 335-0877 
E david.decourcybower@erm.com | W www.erm.com 

“The Business of Sustainability” 
 

 
 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com> 
Cc: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>; Fetter, Robert H. 
<robert.fetter@thermofisher.com>; Podlaski, Rick <rick.podlaski@thermofisher.com> 
Subject: Status update request for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-578316 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 

 
Hi John,  
 
I hope you had a nice holiday and new year’s. In the semi-annual report received on January 23, 2023, it 
indicates the work was performed for the work proposed in the 8/30/2022 Site Investigation Work Plan 
Addendum II. I assume this work was completed prior to the end of 2022, so when will the reporting be 
submitted to the DNR for that work?  
 
Thanks,  

mailto:david.decourcybower@erm.com
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C12f2a7730113409e8b2908d989f761a2%7Cf2fe6bd39c4a485bae69e18820a88130%7C0%7C0%7C637692517848613116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=n1h0TvuH8AucTkIdwemakD3gO8LlT8YuZ%2Bn78ozyWbM%3D&reserved=0
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
dnr.wi.gov 

 
 

 
 
This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by 
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message 
completely from your computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy  
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